Dibble, Dickson

From: Lovallo, Marc

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:27 AM
To: Brynes, Marnie

Cc: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: drycieaners

Ms. Brynes,

I have several drycleaners that have gone out of business and are inactive. These are all field verified. | need them to be
changed to inactive in the GPCI database.

All Star Drycleaners
Airs ID # 0350015

Fernandina Cleaners
0890425

Millhopper
0010114

Rene
0190049

Ron’s
0010095

Sudzee-Dudz
0010108

Town & Country
0190047

There might be a few more but | will have to verify them.

Thanks!

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Lovallo, Marc

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Brynes, Marnie
Subject: RE: drycleaners

Good morning Marc!
For all five (5) Title V AGP facility types including Perchloroethylene Dry Cleaners:
1) Tallahassee should be advised in writing by the Owner/Authorized Representative (O/AR) of the facility; or

2) If the RO or Facility Contact is not available, it should be verified by inspection, and an e-mail from you or any
other inspector advising us of the shut-down will suffice. ‘
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3) All Dry Cleaner AGP issues are currently handled by Marnie Brynes of our office and if a facility needs to be
changed to INACTIVE, she will handle those requests. Her contact information and e-mail address is as follows:
(Please cc: me on all requests.)

Marnie.Brynes@dep.state.fl.us.
(850) 922-8978

For all eleven (11) Non-Title V (5) AGP facility types:

1) If the Non-Title V AGP facility was most recently entitled by your office {{(NED) — that is, before Tallahassee
assumed the GP permitting functlon)) then your office should perform the Facility Status change to that facility,
as INACTIVE.

2) If the Non-Title V AGP facility was most recently entitled by the Tallahassee Office (TAL), then the Tallahassee
Office should to be notified by the O/AR, or if they are not available, an e-mail from you to me, indicating that
you verified via inspection that the facility in-fact was closed, out-of-business, or shut down.

3} Any Non-Title V AGP facilities most recently entitled by the Tallahassee Office (TAL), or inspectionsresulting in a
request to change the Facility Status to INACTIVE or any other administrative changes, are currently handled by
myself.

| que this helps to answer your question.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

" Thank you and have a great weekend!

Gk

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

@ CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Lovallo, Marc
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:46 AM



To: Dibble, Dickson
Subject: drycleaners

Mr. Dibble,

In the GPCl database, how do | make drycleaner facilities inactive? | have several facilities that have shut down in the
last couple of years and they still show up on my active list. Thanks.

Marc A. Lovallo

Environmental Specialist

Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Phone: (904) 256-1566 '

Fax: (904) 4484363

marc. lovallo@dep.state.fl.us
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